



City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

May 28, 2003

Kevin Patton, P.E.
Bohannon Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: VENTANA RANCH RECREATION FACILITY (Tr. 18-A-2) (B-9/D9)
Engineers Certification – Submitted for Release of Financial Guaranty
Engineers Stamp dated 8/27/2002
Engineers Certification dated 5/9/2003

Dear Kevin:

Based upon the information provided in your Engineers Certification submittal dated 5/9/2003, the above referenced plan is adequate to satisfy the Grading and Drainage Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty for Tract 18-A-2.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Martin
Hydrology Plan Checker
Development & Bldg. Ser. Division
BLO

c: Arlene Portillo, COA- Project # 683781
File

